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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hanson, Roxie
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 10:58 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Hoch, Steven; Bachas, Leonidas; Turner, Kirsten
Subject: FW: New Minor in International Studies

Attachments: New Minor in International Studies

New Minor in 
International Stu...

Sheila, the attached course list for the minor is the same as the attached 
course list for the major.  As we just discussed by phone, this e-mail reply will suffice 
in answer to your question.  Best, Roxie

-----Original Message-----
From: Bachas, Leonidas 
Sent: Sunday, February 04, 2007 1:20 PM
To: Hanson, Roxie
Subject: FW: New Minor in International Studies

Roxie, can you check what happened to the paperwork for a minor in international studies? 
Leonidas











ANT 
ANT 
COM 
ECO 
EPE 
GEO 
GEO 
JPN 
PS 

PS 
SOC 
SPA 

Applied Anthropology 
Beyond Economics 
Intercultural Communication 
Economic Development* 
Comparative Education 
Cities of the World 
Third World Development 
Japanese Colonialism and its Legacies 
Politics of International Economic 
Relations 
International Organization 
Globalization and Development 
Colonialism and 19" Century Spanish- 
American Studies 

e. International Business 
The International Business concentration focuses on the 
issues of managing global businesses, such as the effects of 
differences in national requirements, cultural expectations, 
economic structures, and governance. 

AEC 

AEC 

ECO 
ECO 
ECO 
kI1-J 
FR 
GEO 
GER 
JPN 

International Agricultural, World Food 
Needs, and US Trade in Agricultural 
Products 
International Trade and Agricultural 
Marketing 
Comparative Economic Systems* 
International Economics* 
Economic Development* 
Intel natlolral I. lnance' 
French for Business & Economics 
Japanese Multinational Corporations 
German for Int'l Business & Professions 
Environment, Society, and the Economy 
of Jaoan 

MAT 470 International Merchandizing 
MGT 309 Introduction to International Business * 
MKT 435 International Marketing* 
PS 4336  Politics of International Economic 

Relations 
RUS 530 Business Russian 
SPA 302 Commercial and Technical Spanish 

* Courses designated with an asterisk are from the Gatton 
College ofBusiness and Economics. They will he open to Gatron 
students who also seek to major in International Studies, but may 
not be available to International Studies majors enrolled entirely 
in other colleges. 

f. Human Rights and Social Movements 

SBrothers
Cross-Out
Business

SBrothers
Cross-Out
Business

SBrothers
Note
Remove "Business" and substitute with "Commerce"















From: Robert B. Grossman [robert.grossman@uky.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 1:44 PM 
To: Brothers, Sheila C 
Subject: Re: Pending AP Items 

Good afternoon, Bob. Can you let me know if the AP Cmte will be able to review 
four (of the five) pending proposals (MA to PhD in Anthropology, new minor in 
Sustainable Agriculture; new major of BA in International Studies, and new minor in 
International Studies) by Friday, April 13? 

  

It is very likely there will be a May Senate meeting, in large part to take care of all 
the outstanding curricular items in committee. If I have the results of the 
committee's review by April 13th, then the items should be able to be approved at 
the May meeting. 

  

  

 
BA and minor in International Studies have been approved with no objections. 
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